CITY OF CORAL GABLES

~-MEMORANDUM -
TO: MAJOR MARK GINN DATE: JULY 31,2010
UNIFORM PATROL DIVISION
FROM: SERGEANT BETH SCHULTZ SUBJECT:
ﬁFORM P%JVIS?\I AWARD/HONOR NOMINATION

On Monday, July 23 }10 an emergency call v%/as dispatched regarding an occupied burglary in
progress at 1101 Country Club Prado (case number 10-5720). Several officers responded quickly to
the area after a BOLO for the two subjects was broadcasted over the radio. Minutes later, Officer
Emilio Flores observed two young white males matching the description, exit the curtilage of a near
by residence. Both subjects were detained and taken into custody without further incident.

It was discovered later that the same two subjects also attempted to burglarize a second residence at
1104 Ferdinand Street (case number 10-5721).

The quick apprehension of these subjects greatly contributed to the safety of all citizens in the
community. Officer Flores is a highly motivated proactive police officer who is dedicated to serving
the community. I believe Officer Emilio Flores is deserving of the Distinguished Officer of the
Month Award.
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